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' GREENE COUNTY -
NAMED AFTER GENERAL NATHANIEL GREENE
REVOLUTIONARY WAR SOLDIER

Newberry was origi-
nally known as Slink-
ards Mills from 1823 to
1830.- The town was
-platted in_1830, and
renamed Newberry after
Newberry, S.C.
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Isaac Doan was among first

settlers in Cass Township

In 1849, Cass Township was
created by dividing Plummer

-Township into two portions.-

Plummer had been creited in
1821. Cass became the western
section and Taylor the eastern
portion;

after the two leading

- presidential candidates in 1848.

“Records of early settlers
vary, for the reason of the name
of Plummer and the division of
the territory. with two entirely
new names and boundries. But
it is thought that Issac Doan
was the first settler in the
present Cass Township. His log
cabin stood near the eastern

boundry of the township on the -

creek which bears his name. He
settled near the bridge on the
north side of the creek and later

the location became known as

the Hattabaugh Field.

each being named .

Other early settlers . there
were the Richeys, Slinkards,

- Bynums, Benson Jones, Peter

R. Lester, the Lyles and several
other families that moved about
over the county as preachers
and politicians.

John F. O'Neal became a
leading politician of Greene
County, serving in the Lower
House of the State Legislature
and in the Senate. He had been a
Democrat, but in 1856, at the
Presidential election, he
changed his vote and was one of
the only five in Cass Township

. to help the “Pathfinder’” toward

the White House.
John O'Neal was a Quaker

- .and preachéd many of the early

sermons in the townships. The
Mormon Prophet, Joseph

Smith,  the founder of that.

church, preached several times
in Cass Township. He is said to

_have been a spraker of unusual

1879 -

. power and persuasion.

The main portion of the early
Cass Township settlers came in
from 1818 to 1824. It is probable
that Isaac Doan settled there in
1817. Peter R. Lester came from
Salem, Indiana in 1820, and
settled on the bluffs of White
River at the mouth of Doan’s
Creek. By 1828, there were
probably fifteen cabins scat-
tered over Cass Township. All,
were of logs with cat-and-clay
chimneys and huge fireplaces
for both cooking and heating.

When cleared, the land was

extremely fertile and good corn

crops were harvested amid
stumps and roots and was
considered “‘the staff of life.”
Slinkard’s mill was the first in

the township, and the settlers

patronized that or went down to
Washington, Indiana for their
provisions and corn grinding; a
trip of several days.

THE ATLAS OF GREENE CO., INDIANA.

'1IST OF PATRONS OF

CASS TOWNSHIP. -

Date of

: NAME. POST-OFFICE. ' OCCUPATION. | NATIVITY. " Settle-
" Asdel, SBamuel Newberry Farmer ! Columbiana Co. O nllgnst.‘-_t
s e e .. .jFarmer . ... ... : umbiana Co. O. : '
Cox, A.J.. . . .. « . | Stock Dealer . . . . .| Monroe Co. Ind. .| 1869
Christenberry, Uriah | . .| Farmer . . . .. .. i Greene Co.Ind. . .} 1833
Durment, Dr. C. R. . 0 Physician . . . . . . ! Clark Co. Ind. . . 1876
Henshaw, Susannah S “ . .| Farmer . .. .. ..! GreeneCo Ind.. . 1827
Hastings, W. L. . .1° ¢ . .| Justice of the Peace . . ! Lawrence Co. Ind. . 1859 !
Hilburn, R.C. . . . « . .| Teacher . . . . . .. i South Carvlina . . 1835
Liles, John. . . . . “ . .| Farmer and Trustee . .{ Greene Co.. . . . 1839
Liles, Mark . . . .! Bloomfield . . . .| Farmer . . . . ... : GreeneCo. . . . . 1854
Miller, Daniel . . .! Newberry . . . .| Merchant . . . . . . | Holmes Co. O. . .: 1866
Moore, John D.. . . “ - Farmer . . . . . . -: Daviess Co. . .: 1872
Nugent, H.D. . . .! “ MR . .i Greepe Co.. . . .: 1858
Neff, Alexander. . . “ Miller. . . . . ... ! Germany. . . . .; 1849
Owen, H. C.,8r. . . “ Landlord . . . . . .| Madison Co. Ky. . 1839
Skomp, Honnah. . . Scotland. . . . . Farmer . . . . . .. ! Columbiana Co. O. ' 1854
gl}:nka.rdbS.CA.. . .| Newberry . « .. .... GreeneCo.. . . .i 1838
ayer, . C.. . ...  “ -.l % ... ..l Barthol'w Co.Tud.:
Wadsworth, Mrs. EJ' “ . .| Landlady . . . ... | Greene Co. 00 ?d. l 1 8.6 6
o { -
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CHAPTER XXVII
CASS TOWNSHIP

R E WILL give, as some of
the first settlers of Cass

2vl5¥5e township, the following noted
(%?iﬂg" characters: Isaac Doan, Mr.
Howell, old father Richey and sons,
David, Barney, Daniel, Pleasant and
William Richey. Afterwards came
WVilliam Bynum and soms, Samuel,
John D., Daniel A., William and James
Bynum. Oid Uncle John O’'Neal, Ben-
scn Jones, Peter R. Lester, old father
John Slinkard and sons, Andrew,
Frederick, Moses, Henry, John, Daniel
and all the rest; Robert Clark, from
New York state, Abner Bogard, Sam-
uel Ewing, the hatter, Warren D.
Lyles, Bazil Lyles, Nathan Chandler,
Jcseph Beals, Doctor Dennis, and
others.

Mr. Doan settled at the big weeping
willow, in the field belonging te Mrs.
attabaugh, near the bridge, on the
., rorth side of the creek, near where
olr.in man Richey built the little water
mill.

One Vote for Freemont

Henry O'Neil, father of William and

John F. O'Neal, came from South Car-
olina, Newbury District, and settled
on the Scomp place, and remained
there twn years, after which he moved
over in Daviess county.

Mr. O'Neal’s sors.-were Henry M.,
Elisha F..‘James Madison, Hugh and
Samuel O'Neal. T .

Henry F. 0'Neal married Mary Miles,
and raised twelve children — seven
boys and five girls. John F. O'Neal
married Anna Chandler, daughler of
Nathan Chandler, and they had seven
children.

Ml.'. John F. O'Neal was among the
leading party politicians in Greene
county and was a member of the state
Senate and House of Representatives,
several times; but being raised a
Quaker and the old, time-honored
Quaker religious creed being yet in
the ascendancy, and when Col. Fre-

mont was the Abolitionist candidate
for President, Mr. O'Neal changed his
vote, and cast the only vote for Free-
month that the ‘‘pathfinder” received
in Cass township.

~ Mormon Prophet Joe Smith

The old time preachers were, old
John O'Neal, the Friend Quaker, the
old Mormon Prcphet, Joe Smith, the
founder of the Mormon Church, at the

ety of Nauvoo, Illinois, Joe Wilson,

Wm. Piusky. Ephraim Hall, and Mr.
Lynn. Old Wm, Roach, just over in

. Daviess county, must not be omitted

here, as we have been told that he
was a very noted man, seventy-five
years old, six feet and seven inches
high, and had the biggest feet of any
while man "in this country—He al-
ways had to send to Louisville, Ken-
tucky, for the number fourteen boots,
every time, he wore anything except
Indian moceasins. He would cut five
acres of wheat with a scythe and
eradle for a day's work.

Jemes Madison O'Neal was born in
Newbury District, South Carclina, and
came to Greene county over forty
years ago. He married Miss Sophia
Bvnurn, daughter of William Bynum.
Six children was the result of their
wunion — three boys and three girls.
After the death of his first wife, he
married Miss Elen McElroy. Mr.
O'Neal is a well-to-do farmer, and a
manufacturer of tobaeco, and lives on
the farm where Hugh O'Neal settled,
nine miles frem Bloomfield, on the
Newberry road.

Impaled on Stick

Old Father Richey settled on the
creek, about a mile above the Doan
place, on the Lester fatm. The old
man and all of the family were mem-
bers of the Methodist church, and the
Richey boys were the most active,
stout men in all the country. At three
jumps they could make forty feet for-
ward or thirty feet backward, with
the grecatest of ease.

William Bynum and sons settled at

the Widow Bynum place, at an early .
dny. where the wile now lives, One’

of the boys, while carrying pumpkins
out of the corn field, on a sharp stick,
in climbing a fence, the pumpkins
slipped off of one end of the stick, and
by some means. the stick was run

through his body, killing him almost
instantly. ]
Hospitable .

0ld Johnm O'Neal settled just cast .
¢f Nawberry, on the well known O'Neal
homestead farm. Mr. O'Neal was a
roted old Friend Quaker preacher, and
hic house was the home for all’ the
¢lg Indians and Dreachers for many
years. He entered the most’ land and
made the best farm, and it was also
» stopping-place for 2} the olden-times
judges, lawyers, preachers, prophets and
disciples, Jews and Gentiles.

Old Benson Jones and family settled
at tho place where Dr. Staddar:d now
lies, near Newberry. Mr. Jones hss
passed tc the other world many years
ago. Joha Jones married Miss Katie
Sialeup, of Highland township. Mr.
Jenes died in Cass township, with the
wilk-sick, several years since, and the
eidow aftecwards married Mr. Bal-
lard., He also has gone beyond -the
river of death. Old Aunt Katie Bal-
jard is a very industrious woman, and
o noted old weaver of gooed cloth.

Camp Mecting Shed :

Peter R. Lester was born in South
Carolina, and married Miss Hainey
0'Neal, and they came to Greene coun-
ty in 1819. Mv, Lester and wile wer
the parents of [ive children, and they
live one mile east of Newberry. He is
now eighty-five years old, and yet
niakes common contracts for five or.
{er years to come, '

Old man Richey and sons first built
a mill at the present Barker mill seat,
in Cass township.

Anthony Ferguson is eighty-five years
old, and lives on the John F. O'Neal
farm. He came from Columbia county,
Ohio, at an early day. .

Old Grandfather -Clark came to
Greene county in an early day, and is
one among her oldest men.

The big camp-meeting shed was on

the old Uncle Billy O'Neal farm.

NAMES OF THE CREEKS

Slinkard creek was named fov old
Jehn Slinkard. the man that built the
first water-mill on that stream.
. Plummer creck was named for old
Grandfalher Thomas Plummer—Clilty
croek [ur (he rocky clifis. along its
banks, .



NEWBERRY BUSINESS REFERENCES.

CHRISTENBERRY & MILLER. Dealersin
Drugs, Medicines, Chemicals, Paints, Oils, Var-
nishes, etc., Pure Wines and Liquors for medicinal
use, Dye Woods and Dye Stuffs generally. ~ Medi-
cines Warranted genuine and of the best quality.

H. C. OWEN, SR. Proprictor of Owen House,
It having been re-fitted and re-furnished, renders it
a pleasant home for the weary traveler. One and
all, stop over and see for yourselves,

MRS. B. J. WADSWORTH. Proprietress of
Wadsworth House. First-class Rooms, and Table
unexcelled. Everything neat and in perfect readi-
ness to accommodate the traveling public.

M. L. HASTINGS. Justice of the Peace. Resi-
dence, Newberry.

JOHN LILES. Trustee of Cass Township.

ALEX NEFF. Miller and Dealer in Flour, Grain,
Feed, etc, ; also Saw Mill connected. Sawing done
to order. Mill near Newberry.

DR. CHAS. R, DURMENT. Physician and Sur-
geon. Office and Residence at Newberry.
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7 Cemeteries of Cass Township

1 Gilbreath / Calvin 2 Old Plummer 3 Old Slinkard 4 Hattabaugh
5 Slinkard 6 Newberry 7 Lester
OLD SLINKARD CEMETERY

CASS TOWNSHIP, Section 36. Turn east off State Road 57 in Newberry and follow signs south to Griffin Industries,
which is on County Road 400W. About 200 yards northeast of the water meter at Griffin Industeries is a pile of
broken marble, which is all that is left of the Old Slinkard Cemetery, said to bave contained at least 40 graves at one
time. Among the jumble of badly broken markers , two fragments were legible with the names of Samuel Hughen
and Samuel Skomp. Searched for and found by Sandra Uland Taylor and Mildred Uland, September, 1993.

The following list of burials are recorded in the original book Cemeleries of Eastern Greene County.
Roster of Soldiers and Patriots of American

SLINKARD, JOHN SKOMP, ISAAC ) rsandfa
Apr 1824 Apr 1828 2 Dec 1804 9 July 1874 Revolution Buried in Indiana records the name
SLINKARD, JOHN SKOMP, SALLY WESNER REANY (REINEY), JOSEFH
1821 11 Aug 1812 25 Jan 1851 Revolutionary War
SLINKARD, CATHERINE WENTZ SKOMP, REBECCA C ) Joseph Reany ._bam about 1754 near
SLINKARD, FREDERICK 20 Jan 1851 1 Sept 1851 Burlington, New Jersey, died 8 Sept 1846, buried
1860 BOGARD, HARRIET gl,d .‘_:'hnkarifdmur{,“c:f: :«Ew:hp.
SLINKARD, ERINE d/o Abner & Jane ervice - served as privale in. oops as
6:13:“‘“ 5 Aug 1875 Tyr9mo Dec 1841 faflows. Oct 1779, 5 months in Capt John
SLINKARD, CYNTHIA HUGHEN, SAMUEL O'Donald's Co in John Locke's Regs; July 1780,
' 1 Oct 1851 2 Nov 1782 3 months in Capt Peter O'Neals Co undar Col.
SKOMP, SAMUEL Paisiey and was in the baitle of Camdeu_; from
" 23 Sept 1775 1847 Oct 1780, 3 months in Capt. James Robinson's
SKOMP, SUSANNA SWITZER .Co in Col John Unrcl':. Regt; in 1781, 2 months
16 Apr 1776 21 Apr 1851 in Capt Thomas Dugan's Co.
OLD PLUMMER CEMETERY

CASS TOWNSHIP, Section 9. Located west from US Highway 231 on County Road 300S to the intersection with
Base Road, then due west to the end of a private drive. Proceed west through farm fields bearing to the south to the
White River bluff. On the highest point overlooking the river, this secluded pre Civil War burial ground is a
testimony of preservation , with seven large, erect markers and at least ten flat fieldstones firmly set in the ground.

listed by Jackie Hayes, Connie Uland, Mildred Uland . June 1993)

PLUMMER, MARGARET BARKER
w/o W T Plummer JR.

10 May 1820 1 Sept 1850 PLUMMER, THOMAS BENHAM..E.LEABEI'H
PLUMMER, WILLIAM 10 MAY 1782 7 Nov 1839 wio William

3 Dec 1799 29 July 1851 SLINKARD, LAVINA 27 Mar 1810 21 July 18407
PLUMMER, MARGARET 26 Sept 1823 19 Oc1 1851

1JULY 1782 70 yr BENHAM, WILLIAM

7 Feb 1803 10 Nov 1840

History says that Thomas Plummer Sr. settled south of Bloomfield in 1817. His
son, Thomas Plummer, went west across White River in 1832 and settled there.












Tuasday. May 15 1979

e
16. Piczured (Eron ‘row. lefttorl

s, E‘thel"li‘rankun' n,
Miller, Fred Hlsler. Hilbert Ault and Gilbert Malone.

Forest giant

cut in 1901

The last week of February,
and the first two weeks of
March, 1901, were exciting
times in Cass Township. The
mammoth red sycamore three
that grew on the farm of J.W.
Johnson, two-and-one-half
miles southwest of Newberry
was being cut down. The Killian
Mill log cutters felled the giant
tree which was almost six feet
in diameter and almost as
round as a pencil except for one
spot which was a hole about the
size of a water pail. It was
eighty-one inches across the
stump, On account of bad
sawing and the defect four feet
-were butted off. Then a ten foot
log, sixty-three inches in
diameter, containing 2,175 feet
then a twelve foot log, fifty-
eight inches in diameter,
containing 2,187 feet, then a
fourteen foot log, fifty-four
inches in diameter, containing

2,187 feet and counting the butt
at 500 feet, there were 7,050 feet
of useable lumber in the trunk—
enough to build a good size
house of finest first quality
quarter sawed lumber.

Polk . Dennis of Bloomfield,
was awarded the job of hauling
the butt log. He took his wagon,
horses and men to the site and
successfully loaded and hauled
the giant log to Killian's Mill. It
was said to be the largest known
‘log ever hauled on a wagon in
Greene County.

Lee Jones and J.K. Dennis
took the contract to deliver the
logs to Newberry. About fifty
people witnessed the loading of
the first log and half the crowd
followed the wagon to where it
was unloaded at the switch dock
at Newberry, where at least
one-hundred people looked on at
the unloading.

ght) are Everett Franklin Oth
s (second row) Ethel Walls
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Newberry School

The Plummer and Wesner Schools were the first in the township. the buildings were
poorly built so classes were held only in the fall. The schools were by subscription of
$2.00 per scholar and was for the term of 3 months. Later a school house was built on
Frederick Slinkards' land one mile east of Newberry on what is know as Joe Hasler farm.
The first school in Newberry was built near White River. A second school was built in the
west part of town. Later a log school building was then constructed in the south part of
town across the street from the Methodist Church. These newer schools contained
fireplaces or stoves and glass windows.

Newberry had a football team in the early 1900's and November 9, 1905 Newberry played
Odon's team at Odon. Game ended 5-17 in favor of Odon.

In 1907, a brick two story building costing $3,000 was built in the eat part of town. the
building contained all twelve grades. The first graduating class from the new school was in
1914 with 7 graduates.

In 1909 there were 5 schools in the town and township; Newberry, Wesner, White,

. Thomas and the Hattabaugh.

On February 26, 1916 bids were accepted from contractors for the building of an addition
to the school building. March 9, 1916 Trustee John Crooke and the advisory board
awarded the contract for building to James Brpwn of Shoals for about $11,000.

In March of 1916 the Trustee purchased the lot east of the school to help relieve the
cramped condition of the school ground. The new addition to the school would contain an
assembly and stage on the top floor, two large class rooms on the main floor and in the
lower are a "large" gymnasium was build. It was the first enclosed gym in the county. The
first basketball game played in the new gym was November 18, 1916 on a Saturday night
between Newberry and Freedom. Newberry won 18 to 22.

The last graduation class was in April 1947, That fall the high school was transferred to
Lyons and in 1951 the high school was transferred to Switz. Grades 1- 8 continued at
Newberry until the fall of 1958. Grades 1 - 6 remained until 1963 and then all students
were moved to Switz City. In 1965 the "Ole" Newberry School was torn down.

_Newberry High School, which

‘had closed for the 1947-48 school
year by order of the Indiana De-

partment of Public Instruction,.

planned to send pupils to Lyons

High School. ‘A ‘contract for the .

transportation of the Newberry
pupils to Lyons was let to James
D. Campbell, Cass Township
Trustee, and members of the Cass
Township advisory board. Approx-
imately 30 of the pupils were to be
transported to the Washington
Township School, . according to
Van Edington, Greene County
School Superintendent. -

" Newberry can claim the
most unusual first school. A
roving historian stated
that:—The Plummer

Scheolhouse, three-fourths of,

a mile from Doans Creek,
and Wesner Schoolhouse,

near First Creek, were the
first built'in Cass Township. .

They were constructed of
small poles and the cracks.

were left open. for ven--
tilation. The floors were of-

dirt and ‘there was no

fireplace or windows. David
Bradford was- the first

. teacher. He sat:in” an old

chair at one end of the room
and listened as the scholars
recited their lessons. Each
paid $2 for the term of three
summer months. There were
no recesses given and an -
hour’s lunch -time was
welcomed. Emma and Eliza
Ritter taught - the first .
schools in Newberry.



'I'he wood of this barn came from the old
Newberry Covered Bridge wh.lch was demohshcd
in the 1940s.

Newberry Ve ,ed hrldge

i This pamhng shows the covered bridge that crossed Whlte R;ver at
‘ .N_e_wberry It was built in 1883-84 ata eostof$12,000 e _

1L.0OF HALL
NEWBERRY IND.
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The Wabash and Erie Canal,
entered Greene County at
Johnstown, north of Waor-
thington, along the west side of
White River to Newberry,
where a dam was built and the
river was crossed. A large chute
or trough, technically, a flume.
This flume was above the river
and the boats traveled through
it. Otherwise the water would
have all drained from the canal
into the river when the river
was at low water mark. The
canal ran from Newberry in a
southwesterly direction and into
Daviess County and onto
Evansville. At Worthington the
canal branched out and went to
Terre Hauté and the Wabash
River. No machinery was used
in the construction of the canal.
It was strictly a pick, shovel,
spade, wheelbarrow, project,
except for a now-and-then horse
and cart. Contracts were taken
by moneyed men, to evaluate
certain limits of the canal and
then hundreds of Irishmen and
others were employed to do the
earth work.

d venture tl

The C.C.C. and St. Louis rail-
road was built later along the
old canal and was referred to as
a “pumpkin vine" road. It is
presently the New York Central
line and follows the old canal
for 'many miles.

He said a friend of his said

- that his mother used to ice

: skate to school on the canal
. when it would freeze. South of
« Worthinglon, the canal veered
: Southeast around the higher
© grouryl near Elliston and then
- where il crossed the river
at Plummer and can be seen
.again southwest of Elnora.
Mr. Kirby then asks who re-
- members Dixon Stalion, Fair-
- play, Dog Island and Stock-
toe? And the narrow gauge
and Monon raiironds running
east and west through the

~Seunty? . -
Regular traffic by boat began
at Worthington in 1850, at which
time the occasion was
celebrated by a grand excursion
up the canal to Terre Haute. In
1851, regular boats were run-
ning across Greene County.
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Andrew Uowning who was
then conducting the Richland
Furnace, owned two boats on
which he shipped products of
the furnace. Alexander
Thompson was one of the
captains for a time. Large
quanities of iron ore were sent-
to Evansville. One of the boats
was finally wrecked at the
Richland Creek cut-off.

Start and Company, of
Worthington were flour mer-
chants and owned several ‘boats
for shipping large cargos of
their milling products. And
several moneyed residents of
Bloomfield had invested heavily
in boats for use on the canal.
But the canal through this part
of its course was never finished.
There were six locks in the
county and a fair business was
done until about 1859 when it
was mainly abandoned. It was
revived from time to time until
about 1863, though 1t couid not
be depended on and was
regarded as an eyesore and a
nuisance.

Joseph Knight, Hugh Stewart
and Alonzo Knight were con-
tractors on the canal. The work
was commenced late in the
forties and finished early in the
fifties. Their contract com-
prised the feeder dam the _guard
bank, the locks and five miles of
excavation above the estirnated
value of the contract, being
$140,000.

The survey of the canal was
made in the fall of 1848. The
engineers were Whittle, Pope,
Birdan and Hutchinson. The
location of the dam was selected
by Jessie L. Williams, and W.H.
Ball, chief -engineer of th'e
project. The contracts were let
at Point Commerce in 1848.

The survey and the letting of
the contracts were great events
and large crowds assembled to
hear the bidding and the news.
James Rougue was one of the
architects, Owen and Bynum
were treasurers and John F.

Slinkard was Clerk.
A large store was kept at-

Newberry expressly for the
workmen on the canal, who
numbered about 150. While the
work was going on life was
infused into all branches of
business. But the work of ex-
tending the canal across the
river at Newberry commanded
the attention of all who get
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LUTHERAN AND CHRISTIAN CHURCH

A few of the first settlers to Cass township were Quakers but all

of the settlers were religious and God fearing people. Soon other

. denominations appeared and became more prominentas churches
were built.

Preaching was first held in Andrew Slinkard’s house in the winter
and at Frederick Slinkard's barn in the summer, with Lutheran min-
isters coming from as far as North Carolina. Rev. Fairchilds was the
first Lutheran preacher that lived in the township. In December 1849
the members decided to organize 8 church and it was to be known
as St. Peters Lutheran Church. George Wesner, Erederick Slinkard
and Isaac Skomp were appointed elders. At the meeting it was
resolved thatas many members of the Union church of Greene and
Daviess county as desired to become members should order their
names placed upon the church book and 77 names were recorded.

in 1851 it was decided to puild a building for public worship and
also it was to be used for a seminary. Frederick and John Slinkard
and John E. Wesner were chosen trustees. As a seminary itwas to
be free to all students of good moral character and as achurchitwas
to be controlled by the Lutherans. The church was puilt by H.C.
Owen for $114 and was completed in July 1852. The building was
located in Lot 76 on Walnut Street in Newberry.

Rev. Fairchilds preached once a month until 1855 and was fol-
lowed by Rev. W.H. Deck who continued until 1858. Rev. Deck and
Pro. R.C. Hildburn were the only ones that taught school in the
church. School was discontinued after better school houses were
puilt. A new Lutheran church was built on the corner of Fifth and
Broad Streetin 1890 and its first pastor was Rev. John M. Sappen-
field. He was the minister until his death in 1904. His son John V.
Sappenfield was minister until his death in 1938. '

The parsonage was not occupied again by any Lutheran minister
and family. Ministers came to fill in part time. Due to the decline in
membership the church closed its doors and itwas sold to the Naza-
rene members in 41958. They remodeled the church and added a fel-
lowship hall at the rear of the building. The front of the church was
closed up and you entered the churchon the south side. In 1988 the
old building was torn down and a lovely new Nazarene church was
erected.

The Christian church was organized in 1871 by Rev. Alfred
Eimore. A church was built in Newberry on the corner of Fifth and
Walnut Street and in 1911 this church was destroyed by fire. Anew
brick church was started on March 30, 1911. The steeple was com-
pletedin August 1916. Dedication of the new church was November
5,1916.0nJuly 18, 1934 fire did some extensive damage to the ceil-

ing. ltis believed to have started from the electric wiring. In the last
few years the church has undergone some extensive remodeling.
Services are held regularly each Sunday with Rev. Robert Duncan
as minister. Submitted by: Martha Ann Wesner

METHODIST CHURCH

in the 1850s some of the residents of Newberry made plans for
building a Methodist church in the community. Trustees were elect-
ed for the new church body. .

On November 9, 1859 Jonas W. Slinkard and his wife Mary Jane
sold the lot to John Halstead, Kenton B. Bell, Vincent Lester, Rea-
son C. Hilburn and Henry C. Owen, Trustees of the M.E. Church and
their successors in office for the sum of $75.00. They reserved six
feet off the back for a public alley.

The church was erected in 1872 and 1875 at an annual confer-
ence the Newberry Charge was organized.

January 9, 1882, Willard and Lucinda Carpenter sold to Basil
Hindman and E.W. Hilburn, trustees of the M.E. Church two lots
#159 and 160 for the sum of $5. It is where the parsonage stands
and the lot between the house and the church. A home was built for
the minister and family and over the years it has been remodeled
many times with upstairs added, porch enclosed, siding, carport
and a small storage building built.

On Sunday morning April 8, 1888 the church was destroyed by
fire. It is supposed to have originated from a defective flue or from
a spark blown from the top of the flue. Everybody, including women
and children carried water butitcould notbe saved. Allthe seats and
desks and eventwohotstoves were rolled out before the roof caved

Plans started immediately on rebuilding the church. In July 1888
the iaying of the corner-stone was completed with the following
mementos deposited in the box and placed in the stone. Record and
membership of Newberry Odd Fellows, History of St. Peter's
Lutheran Church, History of Christian Church, official list of Odon
circuitof M.E. Church, programme of the Vincennes District Confer-
ence, a copy of the Greene County News and Democrat, History of
Newberry M.E. Church, a paper by the Newberry Lodge F. &AM,
Holy Bible, historical sketch of the town of Newberry, including its
churches, lodges, and a general business directory.

In 1904 the church was papered and painted and in 1916 the
church was remodeled with a new floor, new choir and pulpit
arrangements.

in August 1937, work was started on the church basement. In
December the Missionary Society held their program and a New
Year's Eve party was held in the new basement. In 1959 siding and
awnings were added.

On September 23,1 979 services were held for the last time in the
old church, and on the 24th work was started on tearing down the
building. A new church was built and services were held in the new
church on December 23, 1979.

For many years the church was known as the Methodist Episco-
pal, the Episcopal was dropped and it was called the Methodist
Church. In 1968 the United Brethren and the Methodist united,
becoming the United Methodist Church.

Some of the ministers who have served are: J.M.D. Hudelson,
E.A. McBride, Rev. Hughes, E.L. Moore, Jesse Gettinger, A
Stauffer, Robert Walker, S.E. Stroud, Arthur Jean, Tom Scott,
Chester Scott, Orval L. Huffman, Sr., G.S. Sutton, M.T. Wisley, Rev.
Jones, Kenneth Burns, Harold Nolting, gam Worthington, L.M.
Bates, Tom Stiles, Raymond Sheiton, Lester Ellis, Robert Duley,
Joe Collins, and the present minister is Douglas Voyles. Submittec
by: Martha Ann Wesner






U TWEANDIANAPOLIS NEWS

. staff Reporter

; ;NEWBERRY; Ind. — There areﬁ‘t'
-many left -around who remember

‘Newberry- as a boisterous town.

“.where the Saturday night fights were

Z<That w
“when the Baltimore & Ohio Railroad
“Brotight the drummers to town and a

‘hotel was handy to the depot. It was
. lively then with two grist. mills, &
* ‘tannery,.-a tomato cannery, four

" taverns, two barbershops, three
,frocery stores, a general store and a

- Tivery stable. o

Now Newberry sits sleepily athwart

- ‘Ind. 57, -still known as Broad
~ Street, and the action is largely
confined to Farol Keller's restaurant
_and Dexter York's liquor store. Soon-
er or later everybody in Cass Town-

. ship drops in at the restaurant for a

piece of Mrs. Keller's homemade pie
and a lot of conversation. She is
aided in cooking by Margaret Has-
ler, also-a widow, who has closed
down her recreational lake nearby to
work fulltime in the restaurant.
Newberry sits at the foot of Greene
County’s rolling hills on the edge ofa
- broad flat prairie and the principle

i likely to be.hglqu.ightlﬂ'nere o:_,\_._Broad

. business hereabouts is farming. Mrs. .

Hasler’s son Ronnie, for example,
has about 1,000 acres in corn and
keeps his friend, Rex Pickett, busy
just hauling grain. '

New Factory

The newest factory is the Griffin
Industries plant where dead farm
animals are rendered into feed sup-
plement. The company employs
about 35 people from the neighbor-,

hood, but many residents work ei-

ther in Bloomington or at the Crane

Naval Ammunition plant.

* " Griffin Industries is in the process -

of replacing its older buildings with
a neg strugcture. With that and the
-{hree new houses being built in town,
construction business is enjoying a
boom. .

Nearby is the A. R. Hungerford "

feeder cattle operation with 600 to
" 800 head of beef being fed in larug1e
" covered feeder pens. They are on the

‘500 acres- that Isaac_Benham sold

just a few years ago. Benham's land.
" also: i
sield:
“%.The

~*consolidated: years ago.

as' in. the lonj -gt;ne days

covers- & working: oil -and gas:
% T 1. notwithstanding,
“‘Newberry. has been in a kind of-
- ‘downhill' slide since the elemntary:
“afid: high schools were. closed and :

=41 can remember  geiting on the -
train and’ going to Terre Haute,”
_Mrs. Keller said. **But now: Newber-

Ty has kind of been cut off. Since the -

“.Bloomington packing. plant: closed.
--down, I. even. have trouble: getting
meat delivered to the restaurant.

‘¥ “Those old buildings up the street .

. used to-be a drugstore, a hardware:.

~and- an- appliance store,-but’ they -’
 have 'been. empty a long time.:The:™"

~eannery-left because-they quit r

+*irig;, tomatoes: around: here. The kids .

-ivouldn’t -work’ to ‘set -them:out. like’.
“we used 3" $hié Said. - e
‘Some Return '
+ It is generally conceded that the .
-, youngsters in the community and

from tfie surrounding farms will
leave as soon as they comg)l:te high
school. Some of them are beginning
to return, however, such as Kevin
- Keller, who lives' in Newberry and
teaches sixth grade inWorthington
about 14 milesnorth, .. = .

Ed Guthrie, too, has returned [}

. the community and now.runs a fuel-
oil operation, owns two filling sta-

. tions and works fulltime at the Pea-

body strip mine. 7 5. o
~_Frequent restaurant customers are
- Earl

“for Pioneer: v L :
" Earl at 82 has long since retired.

He operated the hardware ‘store for
. many, years. It went under after he
- sold it. Border remembers the town

“when it hustled and bustled at the
. turn of the century, and recalls there *

was some cussedness then with the

“salesmen and railroad roustabouts in

town. ~ - v
- “The old jail hasn't been used in 70
~.. or 75 years: thou?h. except when Bi
“George Holstein lived in it,” he saidg.
It was Border who bought the old
___covered bridge across the West Fork
¥ 6f White River at the north edge of -

% town., It was sold by the county when -

#the-new bridge was built-just before -
World War IL.. ..~ o e
. Border waited until the river was
. at flood stage and floated the bridge
to the bank where he sawed the huge
timbers into lumber. a
+_The town, like so many other rural
‘ Indiana cemmunities, has been by--
passed by commerce. Trade has gone
elsewhere as the railroad went dor-
.mant and the automobiles prolifer-
ated.
Dr. M. L. Hamilton, the physician
here for 50 years, and Felix Sapper-
field, the funeral director, served the

A

| Border:and his'son Blackie who
--operate a 250-acre ‘corn seed farm .

‘Newberry Boom Only A Memory

"% By BILLPITTMAN - #*" _

. Frie:n(ily. folk such as E. L

town as long as they were able, and
no one. came to 'take: their places
when they died. © - - ¢ T
Agency Moved .. < .ol
. The old depot is:being used as'a
farm building south of town, the'old.
jail rots in a weed covered lot, Don ™
McMillan has moved his farm imple~-
ment and John Deere agency out to
a crossroads and Marvin.
Kuhlenschmid has retired and closed
his auto agency. IR

LA
e

;. Sipes, &
ain hauler, Dallas Malone, a- re<”
tired farmer, and Dennis ‘York, meet:.
to chat in ,l(eller'st,l and- the,';(;lhezéz :
Duley preaches” every:
}s‘&'ﬁ;@ to fng dﬁferen;,‘pnrx:.\g@: .
dling.congregations. AT
" Newberry got its own' water supply’. "

~ about 10 years ago, and the principle -

3

" large promise for local §etu_e'r§,fl‘_l;at

concern for the town board — Char-
-lene. Brookshire, Lavonne.,.-‘.l_or};*, :
.George. Butz and; Bob: Brookshire,—-
oW 1;«when will: u::y be .forced fo .
- provide @ sewer systemi.i fooo L
;p Newberry was formed, about 1.823
and was first called Slinkards Mills. .
It was J’)latted in 1830, and when the

railroad came. through it held out.a

\

promise was. never realized - ;

e W S—
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Dr. Eddie Borters was the speaker for the February meeting of the Greene County
Historical Society held in the conference room of the Bloomfield / Eastern Greene
Library. His wife and several relatives were guests. Mr. Larry Jacobs, from Bloomfield
Hills, Michigan , was in attendance as a special guest of Dr. Borters.

Dr. Borters talked of his ancestors coming from Switzerland and he has often
wondered why they chose to come to Taylor Township when there were seemingly better
areas to settle. In his quest to answer that question he has researched his ‘roots’, which in
America are at the Dutch / Hasler Cemetery in Taylor Township.

Dr. Borters; Veternarian, Naturalist, Biologist and Historian, began his remarks
by asking trivia questions. He asked, How old is Greene County ? The answer is four
and one-half billion years old. 200,000 years ago Greene County was covered by the
Illinois Glacier. 60 to 180 million years ago dinosaurs were not here because Greene
County was a sea. .

Dr. Borters has practiced the veternarian trade for some 37 years and is known all
over Greene County for his care of large animals. Now his son, Scott Borters, has taken
over the veteranian service from his father but ‘old Doc Borters’ still helps out. When
Dr. Eddie first started the vet business most of his patients were large animals. like horses
and cattle. Most of young Dr. Scott Borters animal patients are dogs and cats.

Eddie was raised near Newberry and knows lots of history of that region. Some
of his trivia questions were centered around Newberry. He asked what made Newberry
famous. The answer was the Wabash and Erie Canal. which crossed White River at
Newberry so all products shipped by canal from points west had to pass through
Newberry.

More questions: Where is the first jail in Greene County that is still in use ?
Where was the first school in Greene County with an indoor gym ? Where was a
recreation beach on White River ? Where is the largest cypress tree. hemlock and coffee
bean tree in Greene County ? The answer to all these questions was Newberry.

The audience was involved in naming five caves and five sources of water in
Greene County. Other topics were to name new animals in the last 20 years and name
some animals disappearing from Greene County.

Dr. Borters mentioned the remaining covered bridge over Richland Creek and
said at one time four covered bridges crossed White River near Bloomfield. One was a
short distance north of the present Veterans Bridge on Highway 54. A covered railroad
bridge was near Elliston and the one that fell in in 1957 was down river from Elliston.
Also, a covered bridge at Newberry was torn down and the lumber used for buildings

He related many anticdotes from his years of treating animals and he shared
some of the weird relics and artifacts from his private collection which included a huge
cow hair ball, kidney stones from animals, various objects removed from animal
stomachs, barbaric tools of the trade and Indian relics.

Approximately 50 members and guests were present to enjoy the humorous,
enlightening and educational content of Dr. Borters talk. A social hour with light
refreshments followed.

q



Dave-Mar Lake
Newberry, Indiana

The Dave-Mar Lake dam was constructed by York Brothers Excavating (Levon “Shorty” and Gene York) in the fall
of 1968 and completed in the spring of 1969. The lake was named after the owners David and Margaret Hasler.

The primary intent of the owners was to build a facility for the youth of Newberry and surrounding areas. There
were no recreational opportunities for the young people living in the area. Above the fireplace in the recreation hall
was a stone plaque which read, “Dedicated to the youth of today, our leaders of tomorrow, may they always stand
for God and Country.” It was in a prominent location for all to read.

The Dave-Mar Lake was operated as a membership club. However, the cost of membership was only one dollar
and the membership was permanent as long as the lake operated.

The aforementioned recreation hall was constructed in 1970 utilizing several local contractors. It was a two-story
structure. On the ground floor was the recreation hall consisting of pool tables, pinball machines, ping-pong table,
bowling machine and a racecar driving game. There was also a jukebox with songs picked out by the youth who
frequented the establishment. There was an attendant who supplied change and also signed up new members and
handled camping reservations and placement. There was a large wooden balcony on the lakeside at this level.

The basement level was a walkout structure with a large patio leading to the sanded beach accessible via two large
glass sliding patio doors. Sand for the beach and swimming area had to be hauled in from local gravel plants to
provide the sanded beach and swimming area. There was a concession stand on the lower level along with a limited
camping supply store. The restroom/dressing rooms for the beach and campgrounds were on this level also. The
remaining area was used for storage.

The recreation hall was also used for dances. Several teen dances featuring live bands were held during the
swimming season. In the off-season many square dances we held for all ages. Several of the regular campers were
also square dancers. The recreation hall was also available for birthday parties, Christmas parties, club meetings
and various other activities.

Immediately upon completion of the dam the lake was stocked with bass, hi-bred bluegill, red-ear, channel catfish,
and a limited number of rainbow trout. There were boat and trolling motor rentals available or a concrete boat ramp
available to launch your own boat. Gasoline powered motors were not allowed to be operated on the lake. The lake
covered 25 acres, but some of the “fingers” were quite narrow and the owners believed it was too small to
accommodate gasoline-powered boats. There was also a small bait house where bait and fishing supplies could be
purchased.

There were 40 campsites in the main campground that had electric and water hook-ups for recreational vehicles.
There were 13 additional campsites with water, electric, and sewer hook-up plus a concrete patio. These sites were
rented by the season. There was also a primitive camping area for tent campers.

Just as the facility was getting “off its feet” tragedy struck in July 1971. David Hasler died unexpectedly of a heart
attack at the age of 48. Margaret Hasler continued to operate the lake with help from her parents, son and daughter-
in-law, and a couple of faithful campers from Indianapolis. Many of the regular campers, neighbors, and friends
were always willing to help where they could. Finally, in 1976 Margaret decided to close the beach, campground,
and recreation hall. The lake was still open for fishing and the season campsites.

To this day, many of the youth of that time, now adults, reminisce about their experiences at Dave-Mar Lake.

written by Margaret Hasler
and son Ron Hasler






Saturday, August 4, 2007

Vol. 102, No. 150

N ewberry
bridges

called

‘safe’

Slated for replacement in 2010

By Nick Schnelder
ASSISTANT EDITOR

NEWBERRY — While the
Minneapolis bridge collapse
disaster has generated con-
cern about safety of bridge
structures across’ the nation,
an Indiana State Department
of Transportation official s?fvls
the latest inspection of the
twin truss-type brid%g on State
Road 57 — just north of New-
berry — showed no reason for
alarm.

The bridges — which cross
the White River and overflow
area to the north — were con-
structed in 1940. The bridges
underwent rehabilitation re-
pairs in 1982,

The two bridges near New- B

berry are the last iron truss-
type bridge structures still in
use on state highways in
Greene County.

The last inspection conduct-
ed on Aug. 29, 2006 showed
“they were beginning to need
rlt\a‘%lacement," according to
INDOT spokesperson Cheri
Goodwin, who works out of the
Vincennes District office.

“There was nothing critical
outlined from the inspection if
there was a major deficiency or
~ a problem. There wasn't any

one thln% that stood out. As far
as the integrity of the bridge it-

self and its safeness, it is
structurally fine. There is no
need for alarm,” she explained.

“They are good sound struc-
tures.

Goodwin said the bridges are
on INDOT's schedule for re-
placement.

“They are both scheduled for
replacement in 2010 and the
pro{ected cost on those is $12
million together,” Goodwin
said. “It would be a new stan-
dard concrete type bridge that
would be open on the top.”

She also pointed out that are
some wildlife concerns that
will have to be addressed when
it comes time for replacement.
. Recently, Indiana Brown
ats — a state protected
species — have taken up resi-
dence in a nesting area on a
north side bridge abutment.

“We've (INDOT) actually gone
in and secured the area — put
up some fencing to make it a
more secure area for them and
animals can’t come in and dis-
turb the bats,” Goodwin said.

Goodwin said that the pres-
ence of the bats will have no
real effect on the bridge re-
placement plans other than
making Blans to work with the
Indiana Department of Natural

See Newberry, Page 12










Aug 04-05

The recent donation of the Newberry Depot to the White River Valley Antique
Association was made in the honor of Jack Hasler----a lifelong Newberry resident. Joyce
Hasler, who with her two children, Doug and Demita Hasler, decided that since Jack had
never wanted to sell it when the White River Valley Antique Association offered to buy
the old building, they shouldn’t sell it either. “He passed away suddenly last October,
and since he didn’t want to sell it, we wanted to donate it in his memory.” Moved in the
early 1950s to a Newberry farm owned by an ex-railroad man, Clarence Roach, the old
depot building stayed with the farm when Jack and Joyce Hasler bought the property 41
years ago. Roach had the depot building transported to his property though no one is sure
these days how much, if anything, he had to pay to acquire it.

Over a hundred years old, at best guess, the depot has a long, rich history. Deronda
Holmes originally came to Newberry in 1930 to work for her uncle. The depot was their
main source of transportation, and she remembers the mail coming in on the train.
Martha Wesner, also of Newberry, remembers that her father, Felix Sappenfield, has a
funeral home, and the caskets would come in by train. “They (caskets) would be shipped
on the railroad,” she explained. “Dad would go down and pick up the caskets.” Asa
young girl, Wesner would go with her father to the depot. “My dad was good friends
with the depot operator,” she said. “I thought it was a big deal.” Wesner believes the
depot to have been built around 1888. It was interesting to look out the depot door and
there was the river,” Wesner reminisced.

Part of the New York Central Railroad, the building served as a depot for the company.
The Newberry Bridge was built in 1941, spanning the railroad and the track that was long
ago removed, probably making the depot and the rail traffic it governed obsolete,

Farol Keller, who’s lived in Newberry all her life, recalled leaving the depot to travel on
the train for the first time as a young girl.  She rode up the tracks to Terre Haute to see
her brother, an engineer for the railroad. And when she was even younger, she said, her
brother would toot the train whistle a special way when he came through town so family
members would know he was driving. Hearing the whistle, her mother would let her go
outside to wave at him. “That’s the way we got our mail, and they delivered packages on
the train,” Keller said. “That was our main transportation in and out of town.”

Bloomfield, Ind. December, 1917

No town can brag of as direct mail service
as Newberry. A letter addressed to Bloomfield
and going on the night train, goes to Washington,
Vincennes, Terre Haute, Indianapolis, Worthington,
Elliston to Bloomfield, over 250 miles to reach
12 miles . H C Green - Agent
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